

Town of LaGrange
Monthly Patrolman, Roads, and Agenda Meeting Minutes
Wed, 9 October 2024 5:00pm at Town Hall

Attendance: Brendan Smith, Kyle Gibbens, Loren Schleusener, Cody Schaub, Ted Walczak, Brennon Path via teams, Svet via teams, Wendy Von Haden

Call to Order at 5:00 pm

Ellsworth Road Project Discussion with Ho-Chunk Nation, BIA, and Project Engineer

Current project status Brennon gave an update. Mathy will be starting to shape driveways. Loren made a motion for the change order for the driveway for the town shop. Kyle second. All in favor no oppose. Brennon talked about the driveway at the first house off of Hwy 21. They want to do one long culvert instead of two. Brennon explained the culvert/water issues at the Welch property.

Reimbursements – discussed where the project is regarding reimbursements and what needs to be paid. Ted needs certified payrolls from the contractors, Wendy will get these to him. Talked about how to thank Ho Chunk for their contribution to this project. Ted asked about the 2027 Ellsworth Bridge replacement. Brendan discussed the over run and asked if Ho Chunk would be interested in helping with this project also. Ho Chunk does have some money in a bridge program.

Patrolman's Update – the lawn mower will be back tomorrow. Cody started mowing roads and getting trucks ready for winter. Cody would like to do some more boom mowing. Cody was able to get the generator running. Cody will get some extension cords and lights for contingency plans for the election. Cody will be ordering oil from Allied. The A/C needs to be fixed on the tractor. Loren will give us a quote. Cody power washed the outside of the town hall. The town hall floor will be waxed on Oct 16 & 17th.

Brendan discussed a driveway on Embay wondering if his culvert is going to be replaced. This was not part of the plan. Brendan will get back to him.

Cody gave the information on the problems with the backhoe. He has a quote for \$7900 to repair the backhoe. It was decided to go up to \$30,000 in repairs, after that it is time to look for a new backhoe. Kyle made a motion to go with the Miller estimate to get the backhoe repaired and set a hard stop of repairs for the backhoe of \$30,000. Brendan second. Loren questioned the core charge on the quote. All in favor No opposed.

Generate/Approve 14 October 2024 Monthly Meeting Agenda – Loren asked to add Putter's Ridge water issue to New Business.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 pm